
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 816 CENTER ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 11500

Date of Construction:

c. 1922

Historic Name:

Moody, Kent, House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 1.5

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Jerkinhead / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Asbestos shingle Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 4/1 wood single-hung; fixed pane

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Original siding covered; Single-story wing on the north is a later addition.

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 28 N Longitude: 122 36 17 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: Garage in rear   (1)

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Bungalow / Colonial

GPS

Integrity: Fair Condition: Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This 1-1/2 story Colonial Revival-style house has a rectangular plan and sits on a poured concrete foundation with basement. The jerkinhead roof 
is covered in composition shingles and pierced by eyebrow roof vents. The house is covered with asbestos ceramic shingles. Windows are 
primarily 4/1 wood fixed pane topped with rolling metal awnings. The rounded gable roof entry porch is supported by Doric columns. The main 
entry door is flanked by narrow sidelights. A shed roof addition has been added to the north. There is a basement garage and a detached garage. 
A poured retaining wall encircles the yard.

Statement of Significance:

Originally part of the block owned by Margaret G. Wygant, lots 7 and 8 were sold by John W. Loder and wife, et al. in 1920 to Samuel L. and 
Minnie L. Stevens. They in turn sold lot 7 to Clyde Mount a few days later. In 1921, Clyde Mount and his wife sold the property to Hugh S. Mount, 
et al. In 1922, the northwest half of lot 7 was sold to Kent L. Moody. The house was constructed about this time. Kent Moody was an employee of 
Miller-Parker Co., an automobile supply business located at 609 Main Street. He was also listed in the 1941 City Directory as the manager of the 
State Liquor Store. Kent L. Moody and his wife owned the house until 1944 when they sold it to Ida T. Hutchinson. In 1956, Edith M. and 
Hammond Roake, Trustees, sold the house to Clara M. Brandes, unmarried and clerk at the Perry Pharmacy. City Directories indicate that Dean 
D. and Anne Wear lived in the house in 1960 and 1962, and the owner was John L. Jersey. In the 1964 City Directory, the residents were William 
K., an insurance agent for Constitution Life, and Frances W. Saunders. The house was sold to John M., retired, and Irene M. Bloom in 1967. 
They continued to own through the historic period.

Map #: 22E31AA

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 52 Lot: 7x
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